Filing Receipt

Received - 2022-04-19 09:45:17 AM
Control Number - 53385
ItemNumber - 498



Peter M. Lake

Chairman

Will McAdams

Commissioner

Lori Cobos

Commissioner

Jimmy Glotfelty Public Utility Commission of Texas

Commissioner

Greg Abbott

Governor

Thomas J. Gleeson
Executive Director

TO: Each electric utility, transmission and distribution utility, power generation
company, retail electric provider, municipally owned utility, electric
cooperative, and ERCOT, Inc.

FROM: Anthony W. Marsh P.E ., Director of Engineering, Infrastructure Division
DATE: April 19, 2022
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PUCT project manager contact for all submission questions regarding filing of
emergency operations plans and related documents under 16 TAC § 25.53

On February 25,2022, the Commission adopted new 16 Tex. Admin. Code (TAC) § 25.53
requiring each electric utility, transmission and distribution utility, power generation company,
retail electric provider, and electric cooperative to file with the Commission an emergency
operations plan and related documents no later than April 15, 2022. Because the Commission
was closed on April 15, 2022, this deadline was extended to April 18, 2022. Municipally
owned utilities must submit their emergency operations plans and related documents no later
than June 1, 2022. Filings must meet the substantive and procedural requirements of the new
16 TAC § 25.53.

Questions regarding filing of an emergency operations plan and related documents under 16
TAC § 25.53 may be directed to Anthony Marsh, project manager.

Anthony W. Marsh P.E.

Director of Engineering

Infrastructure Division

Public Utility Commission of Texas
W: 512-936-7322

Email: anthony.marsh@puc.texas.gov
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